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TO: Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.0O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

FROM: Alpha Nine Limited Company

10936 N. B6th ST. #202
Temple Terrace, FL 33617

DATE: May 18, 1998
PHONE: 813/980-2851

TAX # 59-3199-783
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
FOR
A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of the limited liability company is Alpha Nine Limited Company

2. The effective date of the limited liability company's dissolution is _5/18/98

3. A description of the occurrence that resulted in the limited liability company's dissolution pursuant to
section 608 441, Florida Statutes, (copy of 608.441 on back of cover letter).

meﬁm—mw of 1997

4. CHECK ONE: : _

}axAlI debts, obligations and liabilities of the limited liability company have been paid or discharged.
~-OR- -

0} Adequate provision has been made for the debts, obligations and liabilities pursuant to s. 608.4421.

5.. All remaining property and assets have been distributed among its members in accordance with their
respective rights and interests. , T

6. CHECK ONE:
X There are no suits pending against the company in any court.
. -OR- : R . : ' S
{0 Adequate provision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree which may
be entered against it in any pending suit. , '

_ Signatures of ail members :

Signature ' Typed or Printed name
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Filing Fee: $52.50




